
• • ._ l . ' . 

UNITED NATIONS 

GENERAL 

ASSEMBLY 

~ : \ . 

.~~~..,, '&A .· · ·: :·-, ·: .. ·, 
' ~I ~ ~~ f ...... .., • ' 

.Distr . 
GENERAL 

A/CONF . 32/PC /SR. 30 
26 July 1967 
ENGLISH 

CONTENTS 

14 

ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

PREPARATORY COMMITTEE FOR THE INTERNATI ONAL 
CONFERENCE ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

Third Session 

SUl~-.fARY RECORD OF THE THIRTIETH MEETING 

Held at Headquarters , New York, 
on Wednesday, 12 April 1967, at 3 . 50 p.m. 

Provisional agenda of the Conference (A/CONF. 32/PC/R. l and 2; 
A/CONF, 32/PC/5 and Corr.land Add , l; Conference Room Paper No. 7) 

I ... 



A/mw.32/PC/SR.30 
Engl ish 
Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Chairman: 

Rapporteur: 

Members : 

Mr. SLIM 

.Mr. BEEBY 

Miss FLE'TCHE8 

Mr. OLARTE 

Mr. PAOLINI 

Mr. JHA 

Mr. IDVEYDA 

Mr . SCOLAMIERO 

Miss MARTINEZ 

Mr . FAKIH 

14r. CHAMMAS 

Mr~ CHEIKH ABDALLA.HI 

Mr. MOHAMMED 

Mr . MIRZA 
Mr. RIOS 

Mr. YANGO 

Mr. CZAJKOWSKI 

Mr. W.ARSAMA 

Mr. BEN AISSA 

Mr . NASINOVSKY 

Miss RICHARDS 

Mr . CATES 

Mr. BERRO 

Mr . LAZAREVIC 

Representatives of specialized agencies : 

Secretariat : 

Mr. ABDEL- RAHMAN 

Mr . SALSAMENDI 

Dr. THOMEN 

Mr. SCHREIBER 

Mr. ROMANOV 

(Tunis i a) 

New Zealand 

Canada 

Colombia 

France 

India 

Iran 

Italy 

J amaica 

Kenya 

Lebanon ' 

Mauritania 

Nigeria 

Pakistan 

Pa natna. 

Philippines 

Poland 

Somalia 

Tunisia 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

United Kingdom of Great 
Britain and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Uruguay 

Yugoslavia 

Inter national Labour 
Organization 

United Nations Educational, 
Scientif ic and Cultura l 
Organi zation 

Worl d Health Organization 

Director, Division of 
Human Rights 

Secretary of the Coa:unittee 

I . •. 



A/CONF.32/PC/SR.30 
English 
Page 3 

PROVISI Ot~ AGEWA OF THE OONFERENCE (A / CONF ."~ / PC/R. l and 2; A/OONF.32/PC/5 and 
Corr . land Add . l ; Conference Room Paper No. 7) 

The CHA.IFMAN, drawing attention to document A/COlTF,32/PC/5/AiJ...d.l and, in 

particular, to paragraphs 3 and 4 thereof, invited the Committee t o consider the 

recoomendation of the CO'll!!l1ssion on Human Rights that it should place on the agenda 

of the Conference the. item 11 Study of specia.l pr oblems relating to human rights in 

developing countries" . 

Mr . MIRZA (Pakistan) had no objection to that questi on being placed on 

the agenda of the Conference, but to provide for a study of problems and not also 

of measures xo solve them would be going hal.:f'way, and he did not think that _problems 

relating to human rights in devel oping cpuntries were by definiti~n different from 

those encountered in devel oped countries . He theref ore asked for what reasons the 

Commission on Hu.man Rights had ma.de that recomendation . 

Miss MARI'I.NEZ (Jamaica) had the same question . 

Mr . MOHAMMED (Nigeria), who had participated in the discussions in the 

Commission on Human Rights , thought that the other members of the Coll:lllittee coul d 

not really understand why the Commission on Human Rights had made. that recommendation 

or engage in• a fruitful discussion until they had before them such documents as the 

statement of Princess Ashraf Pahl.evi , the repr esentative of I ran, the Commission ' s 

resolution, and the r eport of the Seminar on Human Rights in Developing Countries 

held at Dakar the previous year; the Committee would theref'or e be better advised 

to take up another item at present . 

Mr . SCOLAMIERO (Italy) would like the Secretariat to indicate the f'acts 

· on which its note (A/CONF.32/PC/5/Add .l) had been based . 

Mr. SCHREIBER (Secretariat) said that the question of special problems 

r elating to human rights in the developing countries had been placed on the agenda 

of' the Commission on Human .Rights after the Seminar held on that subject at Kabul . 

in 1964. Some of t hose problems bad a lso been mentioned at the 1966 Dakar Seminar. 

The Commission on Hwnan Rights had not had the time to study that guesti-on 

thoroughly, but the matter had been commented on by Princes::: Ashraf PahJ.evi, the 

I ••. 



A/OONF.32/PC/SR.30 
English 
Page 4 

(Mr. Schrei_p~r., S_~_cr_e~iat} 

representative of Iran, who had cq,id tlw.t; l..ht::: dev-eJ o:p1.ng countries experienced 

special. problems in enforcing the norms proclaimed by the United Nations in the 

matter of human rights. The Commission had adopted a :resolution in which it had 

referred to the Kabul and Dakar Seminars, expressed regret that for lack of time 

it had not examined the item at its t'W'enty-third session, and decided to consider 

it at its twenty-fourth session as a matter of priority; it had invited the 

Preparatory Conmi ttee to consider placing the question on the agenda of the 

Conference, and it had also requested. the Secretary-General to organ:i.ze additional 

seminars on the nubj~ct of the special problems relating to human rights in 

developing countries. 

He said, in conclusion, that the report s of the Seminars and the text of 

Princess Ashraf Pahlevi 's statement were available to members of the Conmittee. 

The CHAIRMAN, referring to Economic and Soci~l Council resolution 

1126 (XLI) mentioned in paragraph 3 of document A/COlfF.32/PC/5, r eminded members 

that if they decided to place that question on the agenda, it would also be 

necessary to decide what place the new item should occupy in the provisional 

agenda approved earlier. 

Mr. llASINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), noting that the 

Copr:nission on Human Rights' had considered the question of slavery, asked 

Mr. Schreiber from what an.gle it had approached that question and what decisions, 

if any, had been taken. 

Mr. SCHfu..'"'IBER (secretariat ) replied. that the Commission on Human Rights 

had considered the question of slavery and the slave trade in all their practices 

and manifestations, including the slavery-like practices of apartheid and 

colonialism, at its last session, had adopted a resolution (resolution 13 (XXIII)) 

and had recormnended a drai't resolution for adoption by the Economic and Social 

Council. 
In its resolution, the Commission had requested the Sub-Commission on 

Prevent ion of Discrimination and Protection of Minorities to undertake r egular 

consideration of the question of slavery i n all its forms 1 including the 

/ ... 



A/CONF.32/PC/SR.30 
English 
Page 5 

(Mr. Schreiber, Secretariat) 

slavery-like practices o~ apartheid and colonjaJjsm, taking into account the study 

· and recODlllendations prepared by the Council 1 s Special Rapporteur and any other 

. pertinent material , to consider in:forma.tion submitted by the States Parties to 

the 1966 SuPJ;llementary Convention on the Abolition of Slavery, and to re~rt to 

the Commission its recommendations on measures designed to help the United Nations 

and Member States which so desired in dealing With :problems of slavery and the 

slave trade, in all their practices an~ manifestations, including the slavery-like 

practices of apartheid and colonialism. The Commission had then requested the 

Secretary- GeneraJ. to prepare an analysis of the resources which might be usei'ul in 

eliminating all vestiges of slavery, and the slavery-like :practices of apartheid 

and colonialism, including relevant experience in enforcing prohibitions on 

clandestine trade ;tn narcotics. Lastly, the Commission had decided to retain the 

item on its agenda. 

In that ~a.me resolution, the ConnnisGion· on Human Rights had then recommended 

that the Economic and Social Council should adopt a resolution requesting the 

Commi~sion on the Status of Women to study the report of the Special Rapporteur on 

Slavery-and to formulate specific proposals for immediate and effective measur~s 

which the United :Nations could adopt to eradicate all forms and practices of 

slavery and the slave trade affecting the status of women; the Economic and Social 

Council was also invited to suggest that the Commission for Social Development 

should take into account the report of the council's Special Rapport eur on Slavery 

in developing its work programme; lastly, the Council was asked to request the 

Secretary-General to organize seminars on measures and techniques which had proved 

effective in the eradication of slavery, and to invite the specialized agencies, 

especially the ILO, UNESCO and WHO, to give attention to those problems. 

Mr. BEN AISSA (Tunisia), noting that the Co!Il!Ilittee was undeci ded as to 

the two recommendat;i.ons before it, remarked that both questions had already been 

discussed at length. 

To cover problems relating to human rights in developing countries, the item 

"Review of progress achieved and identification of major obstacles encountered at 

the international, regional and national levels" had been included as item 9 of the 

draft provisional agenda (Conference Room Paper No. 7); that had been the result 

of a compromise. 

I ... 



. ' A/<:IJNF . 32/PC/SR.30 
English 
Page 6 

(Mr . Ben Aissa1 Tunisia) 

To deal with questions relating to slavery, it had been agreed to include 

under item 11 (d) all human rights and freed.ems of individuals . 

He vondered whether the probl em we.s one of interpretation and the items on 

the agenda covered the prq>osed new items, or whether provision should be made for 

additionaj_ separate items . 

Mr . MOHAMMED (Nigeria) said that slavery was one of the most heinous 

violations of human r ights and the item must certainly be included in the agenda 

of the Conference . He proposed, on behalf of his delegation and that of Pakistan, 

that the item should be entered in the agenda under its fUll title, in the woraing 

used. by the Economic and Social Council: "The question of slavery and the slave 

trade in all their pr actices and manifestations , including the slavery-like 

practices of apartheid and colonialism". A number of measures had already been 

taken with regard t o slavery, i ncl uding conventions , resolutions, declarations , 

appeals to States to implement the convention$ and reports bJ the ~pecial 

Rapporteur on Slav!=!ry appointed by the Economic and Social Council . The question 

was highly complex. Some Asia.n and African States complained that certain 

traditional practices were denounced as slavery. The International Conference on 

Human Rights must µiake a careful study of the means of ensuring observance of the 

provisions adopted . 

Although the same place had not been accorded it in the Convention on the 

Abolition of Slavery, apartheid represented another of the greatest evils of the 

time and was steadily worsening. It was significant that the Com;nission on Human 

!lights should have decided to appoint a Special Rapporteur with a very broad 

mandate . It was to be hoped that the Conference vrould have at its disposal all 

the necessary documentation concerning the measures ta.ken by the Unite~· Nations in 

the field of apartheid and would be able to arrive at positive results . 

Colonialism remained an obstacle to the economic progress - and cve:1 the very 

existence - of peoples of the various races in different regions of th~ world . 

That quest i on, which had been so much discussed in the United Nationi; , merited 

considerati0n by the Conf'erence, which sh9uld, moreover , have at its disposal the 

documents of the Committee of Twenty-Four . 

Mr . NASINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socia.list -Republics) unreservedly 

supported. the proposal. submitted jointly by Nigeria and Pakistan . 

I . -



A/CONF.32/Pc/sR.30 
English 
Page 7 

Mr. CATES (United States of America) said that the agenda , which had been 

drawn up after lengthy discussions, was such that all the questions which it might 

be desirabl e t o consider could be dealt with under it . 

. If the Committee undertook to spell out the var ious subj ects more t han had 

already been done , there was a risk that those questions rel ating to human r ights 

not expressly mentioned might be excl uded by inference. 

The Conference a l ready had the question of apartheid (item 11 (a)) and t hat of 

coloniali sm (item 11 (b )) on its agenda . Ri s delegation did not feel that it would 

be wise to place on the agenda items which duplicated each other . He suggested 

that questions concer ning ·slavery might be discussed uhder sub-item (f) . The 

rights of women in the modern world could be discussed under sub - item (c), which 

could, if necessary, be reworded . 

Mr. BE.EBY (New Zealand) drew attention to paragraph 31 of the first 

progress report {A/ 6354) , in which it was stated that''lt might be useful at a later 

date in accordance with the usual practice to prepare an annotated ver sion of the 

final. agenda of the Conference" . It was perhaps i n the annotated agenda t hat a 

detailed statement should be given of those questions which were not expressly 

mentioned in the agenda but were implicitly included i n it. Such a compromise -would 

solve the problem confronting the Committee of whether particular questions which 

bid been proposed should be regarded as separate items of the agenda. or as coming 

unaQr t he items already listed . 

Miss MARTINEZ (Jamaica) , too , consi der ed it unnecessary to i nclude a 

separate :tem on t he questi ons of aparthei d and colonialiGm - as pr~posed by the 

Nigerian re}~esentative - since sub-items 11 (a) and (b ) cover ed these questions. 

Moreover, the addition as a separate item of the question of sl~v~ry in the 

tenns proposed ·Ly the Nigerian representative would upset the bo.1.ance of the agenda , 

which comprised n~t a list of problems to be studied, but a plan for the 

considerati on, i n tlree stages , of al.l problems relating to human r ights . Under 

that agenda, the Conf~rcnce would first review what had so far been done in the 

field of human rights ( i tern 9); secondly, make an evaluation of t he effectiveness 

of t he methods used {it.an 10); and thirdly, fonnul.a.te r ecommendations for 

a ction (item ll) • 

future 

I .•. 



A/CONF.32/PC/SR.30 
English 
Page 8 

(Miss Martinez, Jamaica) 

For her part, she felt that the number of items on the agenda should be kept 

to a minimum - a viewpoint vhich should be shared by those delegations which 

considered that the Conference should have few committees. The proposal of the 

New Zealand representative vas very sound and offered a. compromise solution of 

which her delegation i'ully approved. 

Mr. MIRZA (PakiGtan) remarked that there -wa.s nothing new or revolutionary 

1n the wording proposed by the Nigerian representative; it was the self-same 

wording which the Economic and Social Council and the Commission on Human Rights 

had arrived at after lengthy discussions and it should be retained without any 

alteration. It was true that apartheid and colonialism were mentioned in the 

agenda, but not as slavery-like practices . That aspect had been ignored . The 

participants in the Brasilia Seminar on Apartheid, including the United States and 

Nev Zealand delegations , had nevertheless recognized that apartheid was a. form of 

slavery, and that view was clearly reflected in the conclusions of the Seminar. 

Since the Committee agreed to mention slavery as such, and was willing to link 

apartheid with colonialism and recognize that that practice constituted an 

)bstacle to the right of peoples to self-determination and a violation of human 

r.ghts, he did not see why it should be reluctant to link apartheid with slavery. 

Tn~ agenda mu$t either mention all aspects of apartheid or omit any mention of 

them. There was no intennediary solution. 

'i'1e argument of the United States, New Zealand and Jamaican delegations was 

thus rat1er wenk. The number of agenda items must, indeed, be kept within limits, 

but not at the cost of sacrifici ng co~sideration of so important a problem as 

the slavery-~ike practi ce of apartheid. 

Misl FLETCHER (canada) said there was no doubt that the question of slavery 

and the human r:ghts problems of developing countries must be considered; the 

only difficulty ~~show to bring them before the Conference without compromising 

the balance of the ~resent agenda, so painstakingly arrived at. The solution was 

perhaps to follow th~ suggestion of the New Zealand representative. The inclusion 

of sla.very and slavery-".! ike practices in the annotated agenda would ensure 

that the question did not escape the attention of the Conference, without any 

change being made in the agendn. j tsAlf. The sole object of the request addressed to 

I .•. 



A/CONF .32/PC/SR. 30 
Engli sh 
Page 9 

(Miss Fletcher . Canada) 

the Preparatory Coomittee by the Economic and Social Council in r esolution ll26 (XLI) 

was to ensure that the Conference gave attention to the question; the Committ ee 

should not interpret it, as the Pakistan representative seemed to be doing, as o. 

r equest to list the question as a separate agenda item. 

Mr. BERRO (Urugua.y) feared that too full and detailed an agenda. 

could r estrict the Conference is freedom of action and complicate its work instead 

of facilitating i t . It went without saying that all queGtions r elati ng to. human 

rights should be considered by the Conference and that none should be overlooked -

slavery l east of all - whether 1 t ws listed in the agenda as a separate item. or 

whette r provision was made for it to be considered under an existing item. The 

questions of apartheid and colonialism, which the Nigerian and Pakistan 

r epresentatives wished to have included in the agenda, could be dealt with under 

sub-items 11 (a) and (b) . Since the Brasilia Seminar had recognized that apar theid 

was a fonn of slavery, any mention of apartheid included the slavery aspect . T:1e 

question of slavery as such might be regarded as coming under sub-i ten 11 ( d) , 

since that sub-item was concerned with the defence of human rights and freedoos 

of individuals and, consequently, with the struggle against all manifestatior.s and 

practices whi ch constituted a violation of those rights and freedoms, notably 

slavery, which was the absolute denial of human freedom. Sub-item (d) might be 

reworded so as to incorporate the wording used by the Economi c and Social Council 

i n r esolution 1126 (XLI) , operative i:eragrsph 3, and also the present text of 

that sub- i tem, which would then read as follows : 
11 (d) The questi on of slavery and the slave trade in all their practices 

and mani festations: measures to strengthen the defence of humsn rights and 

freedoms of i ndividual s . " 

He hoped that his proposal would meet with general approval. While taking 

into consideration the proposal of t he r epr esentatives of Nigeria and Pakistan, it 

should also satisfy those who were concerned to avoid hair- splitting distinctions 

a nd over-detailed enumerations , which might give the impression that anything not 

specifically mentinnea was excluded. 

/ ... 



A/CONF .32/Pc/sR.30 
English 
Page 10· 

Mr . LAZAREVIC (Yugoslavia) thought that the item proposed for inclusion 

in the agenda of the Nigerian delegation was clearly one that the Conference should 

consider, as all the delegations seemed to agree; in his opinion,_ it should be 

expressly mentioned in the agenda, where it could most appropriately be inserted 

between sub- paragraphs (b) and (c) of the existing item 11. 

Mr. CATES (United State_s of America) explained to the Pakistan 

representative that the United States delegation believed that too precise a 

wordi ng would be restrictive in character . There were many aspects of slavery, 

including, for example, the important problem of the slavery of women . He 

believed that the agenda in the form in which it appeared in Conference Rocm 

Paper No . 7 would leave the Conference entirely free to take up whatever questions 

it ,-,isbed . The various aspects of the basic questions outlined in the agenda 

appear i ng in Conference Room Paper No. 7 could be set out in detail in an 

annotated agenda, as the New Zealand representative- had suggested . 

Miss MARTINEZ (Jamaica) said that she would like to make i t clear, for 

t h e Pakistan representative ' s benefit, that she had never said that the Confer ence 

should not discuss slavery, the slave t r ade, and institutions and practices s imilar 

to slavery. 'Ihe purpose of her intervention had not been to say that such matters 

should not appear on the agenda but simply to point out that both apartheid and 

colonialism were already included in the provisional agenda of the Conference, so 

t hat it seemed pointless to i nsert any further reference to them . 

Mr . SCOLAMIERO (Italy) sai d that it would be helpf ul if the authors of 

the various proposals woul d indicate the exact point in the agenda at which they 

would like the formula they had in mind to be i nserted, as the Uruguayan 

representative had done . Refer ences to slavery need not necessarily be inserted 

under item 11 of the provisional agenda; item 10 a l so dealt with the protection of 

human rights and individual liberties, inasmuch as sub -paragraph (a) referred to 

international instruments designed for that purpose . In that connexion, the 

existence of the various conventions relating to slavery, which must also be 

evaluated by the Conference, should not be overlooked . 

/ ... 



A/CONF.32/PC/SR.30 
English 
Page 11 

Mr. FAKIH (Kenya) said that his delegation ve.s keenly disappointed to note 

that the question or slavery was not on the provisional agenda of the Conference. 

Slavery was a scourge under which the African continent had been suffering for far 

too long, and there could be no excuse tor ignoring it. 

Apartheid was the modern form of the slavery to -which the peoples of Africa had 

been subjected for centuries; it was in recognition of that fact that the Economic 

and Social Council had equated the two by coupling them together in the phrase 

which the Nigerian and Pakistan representatives wished to include in the agenda. 

Hi~ delegation felt that the Economic and Social Council and the Commission on 

Human Rights were entirely correct in their view of the matter and that the vording 

Which those two bodies had adopted should be retained. He h:imself .would like to 

see- it reproduced in its entirety as oub-pa.ragraph (d) of agenda item 11, witr. the 

existing sub-para.graph (d) following it. His Guggestion went further than tr,at of 

the Uruguayan representative, which did not mention the slavery- like practice of 

apartheid. Its adoption would, of course, entail Gome redra:fting of 

su·o-pa:ragraph {a) . 

The CHAIFMAN reminded the Committee that it had to decide whether the 

Economi~ a.nd Social Council's z_-equest should be complied ,nth and, if sc, whether 

the item :n question should be expressly included in the agenda or alloved to 

remain i.mpl:cit, detailed reference being made to it in the annotated r,genda. While 

some delegati0ns regarded the matter as one which could be dealt with ~nder 

item 9, 10 or ll - all of which concerned human rights - others were of the opinion 

that it must appear as a separate item. With regard to the point at which it should 

be inserted, the delegations of Pakistan and Nigeria had no marked p~eference; 

the Uruguayan representative had suggested redrafting sub-paragraph (d) of item ll 

to include the words in question, and the Yugoslav delegation thought that it should 

have a sub-paragraph to itself', in which ('1'1,sc itP.?11 11 -woulu acquire an o.dditiona.1 

sub-para.graph. 

I ... 



A/<:J}l'ff'.32/PC/SR.3() 
English 
Page 12 

Mr.~ (Somalia) supported the Nigerian and Pakistan representatives' 

proposal,-observing that, while it was true that apartheid was mentioned in • 

item 11 (a), there was no reference to its slavery- like aspect. 

Mr . l'<OHAMMED (Nigeria.) reminded the Committee that his proposal had been 

designed t o ensure that an item which the Economic and Social Council had asked 

the Committee to include in the agenda of the Conference wuld appear in full. 

It had been objected to on the ground of duplication, but he could not accept the 

argument that apartheid was already mentioned in sub -paragraph (a) of item 11 and 

that sub-paragraph (b) covered colonialism. It was obvious that , if slavery was 

mentioned, apartheid must be mentioned, too. The delegations which were proposing 

:hat there should be no reference to apartheid might just as well propose the 

)mission of any mention of slavery. As for the New Zealand r epresentative's 

~uggestion that the question should be mentioned in the a..,motated agenda, he felt 

that in that case the four other proposals befor e the Committee would have to be 

dealt with in the same way. I f, however, one of them was to appear in the 

ag=nda proper, apartheid and slavery must also be included . 

The CHAIRMAN observed that operative paragraph 3 of Economic and Social 

Countil r esolution 1126 (XLI), which was referred to in document A/OONF.32/PC/5 , 

invitE:d the Preparatory Committee for the International Conference on Human Rights 

to plac~ the question of slavery and the slave trade in all their practices and 

manife st~tions on the agenda of the Conference . Operative paragraph 5 of the 

same reso_ution stated that the Economic and Social Council had decided to r efer 

the questicn of slavery and the slave trade in all their practices and 

manifestations, including the slavery-like practices of apartheid and colonialism, 

to the Commission on Human Rights . He had drawn the Cornmi ttee ' s attention to those 

two paragraphs to avoid any confusion as to the -wording used, whiclrv.aried 

according to wlether the Council was addressing the Preparatory Committee or the 

Commission on Human Rights . 

Mr. BERRO (Uruguay) said that Uruguay would always be in favour of 

including in the agenda any items with a bearing on human freedom, and that it 

opposed apartheid , The wording he had proposed was that of Economic and Social 

Council resolution 1126 (XLI) . For the r easons given by the Pakistan 

I ... 



A/rotrF.32/Pc/SR,30 
English 
Page 13 

(Mr. Berro, Uruguay) 

representative, he thought that the question of slavery - or rather of apartheid 

as a modern· form of slavery - was covered by the evaluation of .the various 

convt::J.1tiou.:s !Jl.'vv,luc;u i'vr lu l tern _10 ( a) of the draft agenda ( Conference Room 

raper No. 7). It was also covered by item 11 ( d), as amended by Uruguay to 

reproduce the wording pf the Economic and Social Council resolution. 

Mr . NASINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that he had 

expected the five items that had been proposed to be accepted without difficulty, 

but it was clear from the discussion that no agreement was in sight. The 

Uruguayan representative had tried to show that his proposal was the same as that 

put forward by Nigeria and Pakistan; however, the two were based on very different 

premises. In a document which was unfortunately not yet available to the Col!lDli ttee , 

the Connnission on Human Rights had asked for an examination of apartheid and 

colonialism as forms of slavery; that was the point at issue. He agreed with the 

Nigerian representative that without a reference to apartheid the item had no 

point. It had been argued that ther e was no need for the agenda to go into detail, 

or that it would be enough to mention the matter in the annotated agenda; in that 

case, however, no agenda was _of ~Y use and an adequate wording would be 

"Consideration of matters relating to the defence and protection of human 

rights" - a solution which might meet the wishes of the New Zealand representative. 

He reminded the Committee that the recommendations it was considering had been 

drawn up by other organs of the United Nations and must be treated with all due 

respect . In his opinion, the joint proposal submitted by the representatives of 

Pakistan and Nigeria was the only acceptable one and should be put to the vote_. 

Mr . FAKIH (Kenya) said that he had a suggestion to make but would first 

like to consult some of his colleagues . 

Miss RICHARDS (United Kingdom) proposed that a decision on the matter 

should be deferred while the Committee studied the four other proposals so that it 

could see how all t he proposals would affect the·agenda as a whole. 

Mr. ABDALIAflI (Mauritania) said that his delegation supported the 

proposal made by Nigeria and Pakistan. 

Mr. NASINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) disagreed with the 

Upited Kingdom representative. In his opinion, instead of putting the matter off 

until a much later date, the Committee should revert to it at the next meeting. 



A/OONF.32/PC/SR."3() 
English 
Page 14 

Mr . SCOLAMIERO (Italy) pointed out that the Kenyan r epresentative had 

asked for a brief delay in which to prepare a proposal . 

Mr. JHA ( India) supported the Nigerian r epresentative I s pr oposal. 

Mr. PAClLINI (France ) said that he would like to make some procedural 

observations , on the lines of the United Kingdom representative's proposal, at 

the next meeting. 

Mr. MIRZA (Pakistan) recalled t hat the Uruguayan representative had 

submitted a proposal, which had been slightly amended by the representative of 

Nigeria. He thought both proposals valuable but regretted the deletion of the last 

words of item 11 (a) of the draft agenda. 

The meeting rose at 6 .35 p.m. 




